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To: Troy L. Sheets Surveying

From: Cox Communications, Inc. c oy(

Date: October 30, 2001 COMMUNICATIONS

Re: Street and Alley Abandonment

Cox Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of Lutterloh Street
and all of Hope Avenue, lying east of Carson Street and West of Bridge Street and
an alley lying South of and adjacent to Lot 1 of Block “ D” and North of and
adjacent to Lot 2 of Block “ E” of Elders Addition to Jonesboro, Craighead

County, Arkansas.

Respectfully,

Chriss Berry
Chief Technical Engineer
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A\ Energy.
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November 2, 2001

Troy L. Sheets
Surveying

205 Warner Ave,
P.O. Box 1672
Jonesboro, Ar. 72403

Re: Utility Easement Abandonment
Reliant Energy Arkla has no objection 1o the abandonment of the street and
alleyin-the-Wood-Subdivision of Block“D"& “E*of Elders Addition in

Jonesboro Ar. in Craighead Counify as shown on the copy of the plat faxed to
this office 10/29/01 showing the streets Hope Avenue and Lutterloh Street.

Thank you,
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Garreth L. James
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240.09 - Right of Way

Official Copy Retain Until
Duplicate Copy

Jonesboro- 8/20/2001

MANAGER- ENGINEERING ROW - 1111 W. Capitol - Rm.525:

Attached is a request for the relinquishment of easement and abandoning of portions of
Hope and Lutterloh Streets in Jonesboro. The proposed plan is to abandon the existing
utility easement to remove existing utilities for the construction of the Clopton Medical
Clinic. I have no objections to the abandonment of the existing easement provided the
owner or developer agree to be responsible for any and all costs incurred with removing
or abandoning the existing telephone plant on the property. This would require
deactivating and removing a small section of a 25 pair cable at the south end of the
property and removing three CPL-6 pedestals located along the portion of Lutterloh Street
to be abandoned. Another requirement would be to maintain the existing Right of way
and/or utility easements, assumed or actual, adjacent to the property and Monroe, Carson,
Creath and Bridge Streets to maintain existing telephone plant. If removal or relocation of
this plant is necessary, the owner or developer must be responsible for those costs.

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596.

Dennis Nix

Manager- Engineering Design
Network Services
Engineering/Construction District

Attachment



